2017 Auction List

24-Bicycles

Canoe

2 Adirondack Chairs (Plastic)
Stroller |
Mosquito Magnet (missing pieces)
Gold Chain

Zippo Lighter

2 Silver Necklaces

Silver Watch

Silver Bracelet

iPod Classic

iPod Nano

Lenovo Laptop

Nook

Beats Headphones

4 Pairs of shoes

3 Yankee Candles

Mini Clock

3 GPS Navigation Systems

Diaper Bag

Laptop Bag

Dress Shirt

Fleece Pullover

5 pairs of Jeans

Samsung Wireless Charging Station
Tent

Playstation Controller w/ 4 games
Battery Charging System w 4 additional batteries (AA)
Tool Bag with assorted tools

2 work lights

Gillette Razor starter kit with 2 4packs of refills
Cordless screwdriver



14/07/2017
Warden's Return of Votes Cast
CITY OF AUGUSTA
Candidate Ballot

Total nurﬁber ballofs

. -3849
" |counNciLOR, WARD 1 . Ward 1 CPP Total -
Conti, Linda J. ’ 590 188 778
|Write-in 47 4 21
|Blank 423 a4 167
COUNCILOR, WARD 4  GPP Total
|Ling, Eric 167 847
Write-in - Joyce Grondin 5 24
Write-in 10
| Biank ar 165
COUNCILOR, AT-LARGE Ward1 | Ward2 | Ward3 | Ward4 | CPP Total
‘Ipay, Jennifer L. Y 605 500 672 650 3033
Write-in 5 23 19 2% 14 82
Blank 428 164 126 144 145 704
BOARD OF EDUCATION, CHAIRMAN .| Ward 1 Ward 2 Ward3 Wardd | CPP Total
Hastings, Edward P. 580 594 490 649 625 2038
Write-in 8 13 21 22 16 80
Blank 142 182 143 166 168 801
BOARD OF EDUCATION, AT-LARGE Ward 1 Ward 2 Ward3 | Ward4 cPP Total
Borsani, Jason W. 550 585 472 613 616 2836
Write-in 21 19 23 56 15 134
Blank 189 485 159 168 178 849
BOARD OF EDUCATION, Ward 2 crp Total
Write-in ~ Christopher Clarke - 13 109
Write-in - Sara Squires i2 85
Write-in v 47
Biank 189 762




' 11/7/2017 - RETURN OF VOTES CAST
WARDEN'S RETURN OF VOTES CAST
CITY OF AUGUSTA
- : o R Total baliots cast
'REFERENDUM BALLOT 3819 _

[auesTion |  ward 1 Ward2 | Ward3 |  Ward4 CPP | Total
|ves 527 | 636 440 | 8567 606 2646
jwo | 480 | 221 | 237 250 161 | 1059
| Blank 13. | 32 7 20 - 42 | 114

QUESTION | Ward1 | Ward2 Ward 3 Ward4 | CPP |  Total
[vEs 581 600 465 | 625 | 638 | 2009
No | 13T 161 180. T193 | 134 805
Blank 12 28 9 19 37 105




MINUTES FOR THE CITY COUNCIL BUSINESS MEETING
COUNCIL CHAMBERS '
THURSDAY, NOVEMBER 2, 2017
7:00 P.M.

There was a pre-meeting of the Cify Council at 6:30 p.m. in Conference Room A.

Present: Councilors Conti, Grant, Elliott, Blodgett, O’Brien, Day, Wilson and Alexander

Absent: Mayor Rollins
Councilor Alexander opened the meeting.

Motion to have Councilor Blodgett as Chair Pro-Tem for the meeting.
By: Conti Second: Day
Yeas: 7
Nays: 0
Councilor Blodgett abstained

PRESENTATION: Recognition of the promotion of two Department of Public Works Employees Justin
Miller and Manny Proctor, for completion of “Keep Right Driving School” through Lawrence Adult Ed.

PUBLIC COMMENTS ON ITEM LISTED ON THE AGENDA.:

CONSENT AGENDA:

17-170 . City Manager (Bureau of City Clerk)
BE IT ORDERED, that the minutes of the Regular City Council Meeting held October 19, 2017 submitted by

the City Clerk’s office be approved.

17-171 City Manager (Bureau of City Clerk)
BE IT ORDERED, that the minutes of the Special City Council Meeting held October 19, 2017 submitted by

the City Clerk’s office be approved

17-172 Mayor
BE IT ORDERED, that Dennis W. Curtis be appointed to the Lithgow Library Board of Trustees, said term to

expire November 2, 2020.

17-173  City Manager
BE IT ORDERED, that the City Manager is authorized to accept $117,299.07 in annual Homeland Securlty fundmg

for the purpose of upgrading public safety communication systems.

Motion for passage of the Consent Agenda 17-170 to 17-173
By: O’Brien Second by: Alexander

Yeas: 7

Nays: 0

Councilor Blodgett did not vote.

Minutes 11/02/2017



NEW BUSINESS
17-174 Counciler Elliott
WHEREAS, the City Council requests that the Planning Board hold a public hearing and make a

recommendation regarding a zoning change to allow an auto repair garage on Leighton Road on prwate
property adj acent to the new North Augusta Fire Staﬁon entrance;

}NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDERED, by the Clty Council of the C1ty of Augusta that the Planning Board
review and make a recommendation regarding a rezoning to allow an auto repair garage at Tax Map 5, Lot '

110A, adjacent to the new North Augusta Fire Station.

Motion for passage of order 17-174 .
By: Alexander Second by: Wilson
Yeas: 6 :

Nays: 0

Councilor Blodgett did not vote.
Councilor Day was out of the room.

COMMUNICATIONS
Committee Reports
City Manager’s Report

17-175 City Manager
Executive Session: Potential Legal Action and Labor Negotiations; 1 M.R.S.A., §405(6)(D & E)

Motion to approve order 17-175 to enter executive session at 7:30 pm in accordance with 1 M.R.S.A.,
§405(6)(D&E), Potential Legal Action and Labor Negotiations..

By: Conti Second by: Grant

Yeas: 7 '

Nays: 0

Councilor Blodgett did not vote.

Motion to leave executive session at 8:40pm.

By: Blodgett - Second by: Alexander
Yeas: 8 -
- Nays: 0
Motion to adjourn at 8:40p.m.
By: Blodgett Second by: Alexander
Yeas: 8
Nays: 0
Respectfully submitted,

Roberta L. Fogg, City Clerk
November 2, 2017

Minutes 11/02/2017



AMENDED MINUTES FOR THE CITY COUNCIL BUSINESS MEETING
COUNCIL CHAMBERS
THURSDAY, September 7, 2017
7:00 P.M.

There was a pre-meeting of the City Council at 6:30 p.m. in Conference Room A.

Present: Mayor Rollins, Councilors Conti, Grant, Elliott, Blodgett, O’Brien, Day, Wilson and
Alexander.

Mayor Rollins stepped down to present the following Proclamations. Councilor Alexander was
designated at Chairperson of the Council Pro Tem to serve while the Mayor was away.

PROCLAMATION: Recognizing September as Childhood Cancer Awareness Month and Go
Gold Maine.

Mayor Rollins read and presented the proclamation to Mr. Tim Ward.

Mr. Ward and his son Nathan, who is a cancer survivor, made a presentation on the “Go Gold
Maine” campaign.

PROCLAMATION: In Recognition of the 50 Amﬁversary of the Calumet Education and
Literary Foundation. '

Mayor Rollins read and presented the proclamation to Carol Gilbert Tondreau, Trustee of the
Calumet Education and Literary Foundation. He stated he would be presenting REX awards to
the four remaining founding members at the recognition event later in September.

Ms. Tondreau thanked the Mayor and Council and extended an invitation to attend the
recognition of the 50™ Anniversary of the Calumet Education and Literary Foundation event on

September 19", .

PROCLAMATION: Recognizing the Week of September 17" as United States Constitution
Week. '

Mayor Rollins read and presented the proclamation to Mrs. Cheryl Swift a representative of the
DAR who was standing in for Mrs. Bonnie Wilders. :

Mrs. Swift read the speech Mis. Swift had prepared for this evening and explained how someone
becomes a DAR member.

PUBLIC HEARING: Malt, Vinous and Spirituous Liquor License Red Curry Thai LLC d/b/a
Red Curry Thai (restaurant — new owner) located at 179 MT Vernon Ave.

Minutes 09/07/2017- Amended



Mr. Paiboo Sopasiri, new owner of the Red Curry Thai restaurant explained that he is taking over
the business from his aunt who is retiring.

PUBLIC COMMENTS ON ITEM LISTED ON THE AGENDA:

CONSENT AGENDA:

17-136 City Manager (Bureau of City Clerk)

BE IT ORDERED, that the minutes of the Regular City Council Meetmg held August 17, 2017
submitted by-the City Clerk’s office be approved. *Amended to add the time the meeting

adjourned, 7:50pm.

17-137 Mayor ‘
BE IT ORDERED, that Amanda Taylor be reappointed to the Historic District Review Board,

said term to expire October 31, 2020.

17-138 Mayor
BE IT ORDERED, that Robert Trask be appointed to the Board of Zoning Appeals, said term to

expire September 7, 2020.
Mr. Robert Trask was present to answer questions.

17-139 City Manager (Bureau of Public Safety)

BE IT ORDERED, that the City Council does hereby grant approval pursuant to Title 15 of the
Maine Revised Statutes Annotated, section 5824(3) to the transfer of $3,677.00, or any portion
thereof to the Augusta Police Department, on the grounds that the City of Augusta Police
Department did make a substantial contribution to the investigation of the criminal case, namely,
State of Maine vs. Travis Moore, Stephon Sullivan and Sammy Virella.

17-140 City Manager '
BE IT ORDERED, that Council hereby accept the donatlon of 30 buckets valued at $89.40

from Home Depot to be used for a new program organized by the Age Friendly Advisory
Committee making it possible for the distribution of winter sand to elderly residents.

BE IT FURTHER ORDERED, that the Council hereby accept the donation of 100 buckets for
said program valued at $298.00 from Lowes, the donation of 20 buckets valued at $99.80 from
Aubuchon Hardware, and 50 buckets valued at $149.50 from Tractor Supply.

Councilor O’Brien asked to take order 17-136 separately.

Motion for passage of the Consent Agenda orders 17-137 through 17-140.

By: O’Brien Second by: Wilson
Yeas: 8

Nays: 0

Motion for passage of order 17-136.

By: O’Brien Second: Grant

Minutes 09/07/2017- Amended



Motion to amend order 17-136 to add the time of adjournment as 7:50pm.

By: O’Brien Second by: Wilson

Yeas: 8

Nays: 0

Vote on motion for passage of order 17-136 as amended.
Yeas: 8

Nays: 0

NEW BUSINESS PART 1

17-141 City Manager (Bureau of City Clerk)

BE IT ORDERED, that the application for a Malt, Vinous and Spirituous Liquor License Red
Curry Thai LLC d/b/a Red Curry Thai (restaurant — new owner) located at 179 MT. Vernon .

Ave., is approved.

Motion for passage of order 17-141.

By: Day Second by: Blodgett

Motion to amend order 17-141 to add “is approved” at the end.
By: O’Brien Second by: Wilson

Yeas: 8

Nays: 0

Vote on motion for passage of order 17-141 as amended.
Yeas: 8

Nays: 0 -

17-142 Mayor
BE IT ORDERED, that City Council make a donation in the amount of $250 to Maine State

Champions, the Augusta 15 Year Old Babe Ruth All-Stars, to support their participation at the
New England Babe Ruth World Series to be appropriated from the City Council Contingency

Account.

Motion for passage of order 17-142.

By: Alexander Second by: Elliott
Yeas: 7

Nays: 1 — Councilor O’Brien

17343 17-145 Mayor and Council
BE IT ORDERED, That (1) Borrowing of a sum not to exceed $750,000 be and hereby is

authorized for the purpose of paying costs of reconstruction, renovation, repair and improvement
of public facilities in and of the City of Augusta (the “City”) more fully described as follows:

Motion to suspend the reading.
By: Wilson Second by: Grant

Yeas: 8

" Minutes 09/07/2017- Amended



Nays: 0

Description Est. Period of Utility =~ Amount

reconstruction, renovation, repair and improvement of

City facilities located throughout the City

(A) Total:

17 $750,000
$750,000

The estimated period of utility of each of the foregoing permanent improvements is hereby
declared to be in excess of the number of years in the column entitled "Est. Period of Utility”
following the description of the repairs, renovations and improvements in the table above.

(2) To fund and refund such borrowing, the City Manager of the City or his designee, including
without limitation the Assistant City Manager for Finance and Administration (any of whom is
referred to herein as an Authorized Representative), is hereby authorized and directed under and
pursuant to Section 7 of Article VII of the City Charter and other enabling authority to prepare,
issue and sell, at one time or from time to time, as one or more separate issues, general obligation
bonds of the City that in aggregate amount produced by such sale, less (a) the City’s costs of
issuance, including underwriter’s compensation, (b) a reasonable amount for interest on the
bonds, (c) a reasonable amount for any use of bond proceeds allowable under the City Charter
and U.S. Treasury Regulation §1.148-1 and following and (d) a reasonable rounding amount, if
any, will not exceed the aggregate amount authorized to be borrowed. The date or dates,
denominations, interest rate or rates and all other particulars as to form, issue and sale of each
issue of the bonds shall be determined by an Authorized Representative, provided that each of
the bonds shall be signed by an Authorized Representative and by the Mayor, whose signature
may be by facsimile, shall bear the City seal or an authorized facsimile thereof, and shall mature
or be payable in annual principal installments, the first principal installment to be payable on or
before December 31 of the year after the year in which the bonds are issued, and the last
principal installment to be payable not later than fifteen (15) years after the date for payment of
the first principal installment. The bond issues authorized hereby may be consolidated for
purposes of sale and issuance with any other authorized bonds, provided that the principal
amount of each component of the consolidated bonds shall mature over a term not longer than
the term permitted by the City Charter and other applicable law for such component and by the
order authorizing such component. The bonds may be subject to call for redemption with or
without premium at the election of the City before the date fixed for final payment of the bonds.
An Authorized Representative is authorized to sign such agreements, instruments and certificates
as are required in connection with the issuance of the bonds.

(3) An amount sufficient for the payment of the annual installments of principal of and interest
.on the bonds or any notes shall be included in the tax levy for each year during which any of
such bonds or notes shall be outstanding until the debt represented by the bonds or notes is

extinguished.

Minutes 09/07/2017- Amended



(4) An Authorized Representative be and hereby is authorized to borrow at one time or from time
to time in anticipation of the bonds to be issued as herein authorized, when and as funds may be
required, a sum or sums not exceeding the aggregate principal amount of the bonds as herein
authorized, and to prepare, issue and sell at public or private sale, the temporary note or notes of
the City therefor and to renew the same as deemed advisable, provided that any such temporary
note or renewal note shall be paid within the maximum term permitted by law therefor.
An Authorized Representative is hereby authorized and directed, subject to the provisions of this
- Order and applicable provisions of law, to sign and determine the date or dates of the note or
notes (including renewal notes), the interest rate or rates they shall bear and all other details of
things necessary and proper to effectuate the issue and sale thereof, provided that each note shall
be signed by an Authorized Representative and by the Mayor, whose signature may be by
facsimile, and shall bear the City seal or an authorized facsimile thereof. The notes may be
subject to call for redemption with or without premium at the election of the City before the date
fixed for final payment of the notes. An Authorized Representative is authorized to sign such
other agreements, instruments or certificates as are required in connection with the issuance of

the notes.

(5) For purposes of U.S. Treasury Regulation §1.150-2, the City reasonably expects (1) to incur
debt to reimburse expenditures (including expenditures made within the last sixty (60) days)
temporarily advanced from funds of the City, such expenditures to be made to pay the cost, or a

portion of the cost, of the foregoing renovation, repair and improvement
and (2) that the maximum principal amount of debt to be issued by the City for the foregoing -

renovation, repair and improvement including for reimbursement purposes is $750,000 and an
Authorized Representative is authorized to advance money of the City for payment of such costs.

Motion for passage of order 17-143.

By: Grant Second by: O’Brien
Yeas: 8
Nays: 0
17144 17-143 Mayor and Council

BE IT ORDERED, That (1) borrowing of a sum not to exceed $870,000 be and hereby is
authorized for the purpose of paying costs of capital expenditures for the acquisition of fire
safety apparatus and equipment (the “Fire Equipment”) for the City of Augusta (the “City”) to
be located on property owned by the City. The estimated period of utility of the Fire Equipment

hereby declared to be in excess of twenty-two (22) years.

Motion to suspend the reading.

By: Wilson Second by: Elliott
Yeas: 8

Nays: 0

(2) To fund and refund any such borrowing, the City Manager of the City or his
designee, including without limitation the Assistant City Manager for Finance and
Administration (any of whom is referred to herein as an Authorized Representative), is

: 5
Minutes 09/07/2017- Amended



hereby authorized and directed under and pursuant to Section 7 of Article VII of the City
Charter and other enabling authority to prepare, sell, with or without public bidding, and
issue, at one time or from time to time, as one or more separate issues, general obligation
bonds of the City that in aggregate amount produced by such sale, less (a) the City’s costs
of issuance, including underwriter’s compensation, (b) a reasonable amount for interest
on the bonds, (c) a reasonable amount for any use of bond proceeds allowable under the
City Charter and U.S. Treasury Regulation §1.148-1 and following and (d) a reasonable
rounding amount, if any, will not exceed the aggregate amount authorized to be
borrowed. The date or dates, denominations, interest rate or rates, method of sale and all
other particulars as to form, sale and issue of each issue of the bonds shall be determined
by an Authorized Representative, provided that each of the bonds shall be signed by an
Authorized Representative and by the Mayor, whose signature may be by facsimile, shall
bear the City seal or an authorized facsimile thereof, and shall mature or be payable in
annual installments, the first installment to be payable on or before December 31 of the
year after the year in which the bonds are issued, and the last installment with respect to
an amount authorized to be payable not later than twenty (20) years after the date of issue
of such bonds. The bond issues authorized hereby may be consolidated for purposes of
sale and issuance with any other authorized bonds, provided that the bonds of each
component of the consolidated bonds shall mature over a term not longer than the term
permitted by the City Charter and other applicable law for such component and by the
order authorizing such component. The bonds may be subject to call for redemption with
or without premium at the election of the City before the date fixed for final payment of
the bonds. An Authorized Representative is authorized to sign such agreements,
instruments and certificates as are required in connection with the issuance of the bonds.

(3) An amount sufficient for the payment of the annual installments of principal of and interest
on the bonds or any notes shall be included in the tax levy for each year during which any of
such bonds or notes shall be outstanding until the debt represented by the bonds or notes is

extinguished.

(4) An Authorized Representative be and hereby is authorized to borrow at one time or from time
to time in anticipation of the bonds to be issued as herein authorized, when and as funds may be
required, a sum or sums not exceeding the aggregate principal amount of the bonds as herein
authorized, and to prepare, sell, with or without public bidding, and issue, the temporary note or
notes of the City therefor and to renew the same as deemed advisable, provided that any such
temporary note or renewal note shall be paid within the maximum term permitted by law
therefor. An Authorized Representative is hereby authorized and directed, subject to the
provisions of this Order and applicable provisions of law, to sign and determine the date or dates
of the note or notes (including renewal notes), the interest rate or rates they shall bear and all
other details of things necessary and proper to effectuate the sale and issue thereof, provided that
each note shall be signed by an Authorized Representative and by the Mayor, whose signature
may be by facsimile, and shall bear the City seal or an authorized facsimile thereof. The notes
may be subject to call for redemption with or without premium at the election of the City before
the date fixed for final payment of the notes. An Authorized Representative is authorized to sign
such other agreements, instruments or certificates as are required in connection with the issuance

of the notes.

Minutes 09/07/2017- Amended



®) For purposes of U. S Treasury Regulation §1.150-2, the City reasonably expects (1) to incur
debt to reimburse expenditures (including expenditures made within the last sixty (60) days)
temporarily advanced from funds of the City, such expenditures to be made to pay the cost, or a
portion of the cost, of the foregoing improvement and (2) that the maximum principal amount of
debt to be issued by the City for the foregoing 1mprovement including for reimbursement
purposes is $870,000 and an Authorized Representative is authorized to advance money of the

City for payment of such costs.

(6) Section 5 of this Order takes effect when approved by the City Council. Sections 1, 2, 3 and
4 of this Order take effect when approved by the City Council initially for the purpose of
submitting the following question of ratification -of the borrowing authorization to the voters of
the City at the municipal election to be held on November 7, 2017 in substantially the followmg

form:

“Do you favor borrowing money as authorized by City Council Order No. 17-143 to
provide an amount not to exceed $870,000 to pay costs of capital expenditures for the
acquisition of a fire safety apparatus and equipment? (Voter approval of the borrowed
amount will not require an increase in City taxes because the costs of repaying the
borrowed amount will be paid from tax increment finance district (TIF) revenues.)”

If such question is answered in the affirmative by a majority of the voters voting thereon at such
November 7, 2017 election, then Sections 1, 2, 3 and 4 of this Order will take effect for all

purposes set forth in this Order.

Motion for passage of order 17-144.

By: Day Second by: Elliott
Yeas: 8

Nays: 0

17145 17-144 Mayor and Council

BE IT ORDERED, That (1) borrowing of a sum not to exceed $1,165,000 be and hereby is
authorized for the purpose of paying costs of capital expenditures for the reconstruction,
renovation, repair and improvement of City of Augusta (the “City”) streets, sidewalks and
related facilities throughout the City. The estimated period of utility of the permanent
improvements constituting the improved City streets, sidewalks and related facilities is hereby

declared to be in excess of twenty two (22) years.

Motion to suspend the reading.

By: Wilson Second by: Elliott
Yeas: 8 -

Nays: 0

) To fund and refund any such borrowing, the City Manager of the City or his designee,
including without limitation the Assistant City Manager for Finance and Administration (any of

: 7
Minutes 09/07/2017- Amended



whom is referred to herein as an Authorized Representative), is hereby authorized and directed
under and pursuant to Section 7 of Article VII of the City Charter and other enabling authority to
prepare, sell, with or without public bidding, and issue, at one time or from time to time, as one
or more separate issues, general obligation bonds of the City that in aggregate amount produced
by such sale, less (a) the City’s costs of issuance, including underwriter’s compensation, (b) a
reasonable amount for interest on the bonds, (c) a reasonable amount for any use of bond
proceeds allowable under the City Charter and U.S. Treasury Regulation §1.148-1 and following
and (d) a reasonable rounding amount, if any, will not exceed the aggregate amount authorized to
be borrowed. The date or dates, denominations, interest rate or rates, method of sale and all
other particulars as to form, sale and issue of each issue of the bonds shall be determined by an
Authorized Representative, provided that each of the bonds shall be signed by an Authorized
Representative and by the Mayor, whose signature may be by facsimile, shall bear the City seal
or an authorized facsimile thereof, and shall mature or be payable in annual installments, the first
installment to be payable on or before December 31 of the year after the year in which the bonds
are issued, and the last installment with respect to an amount authorized to be payable not later
than twenty (20) years after the date of issue of such bonds. The bond issues authorized hereby
may be consolidated for purposes of sale and issuance with any other authorized bonds, provided
that the bonds of each component of the consolidated bonds shall mature over a term not longer
than the term permitted by the City Charter and other applicable law for such component and by
the order authorizing such component. The bonds may be subject to call for redemption with or
without premium at the election of the City before the date fixed for final payment of the bonds.

- An Authorized Representative is authorized to sign such agreements, instruments and certificates
as are required in connection with the issuance of the bonds.

(3) An amount sufficient for the payment of the annual installments of principal of and interest
on the bonds or any notes shall be included in the tax levy for each year during which any of
such bonds or notes shall be outstanding until the debt represented by the bonds or notes is

extinguished.

(4) An Authorized Representative be and hereby is authorized to borrow at one time or from time
to time in anticipation of the bonds to be issued as herein authorized, when and as funds may be
required, a sum or sums not exceeding the aggregate principal amount of the bonds as herein
authorized, and to prepare, sell, with or without public bidding, and issue, the temporary note or
notes of the City therefor and to renew the same as deemed advisable, provided that any such
temporary note or renewal note shall be paid within the maximum term permitted by law
therefor. An Authorized Representative is hereby authorized and directed, subject to the
provisions of this Order and applicable provisions of law, to sign and determine the date or dates
of the note or notes (including renewal notes), the interest rate or rates they shall bear and all
other details of things necessary and proper to effectuate the sale and issue thereof, provided that
each note shall be signed by an Authorized Representative and by the Mayor, whose signature
may be by facsimile, and shall bear the City seal or an authorized facsimile thereof. The notes
may be subject to call for redemption with or without premium at the election of the City before
the date fixed for final payment of the notes. An Authorized Representative is authorized to sign
such other agreements, instruments or certificates as are required in connection with the issuance

of the notes.

Minutes 09/07/2017- Amended



(5) For purposes of U.S. Treasury Regulation §1.150-2, the City reasonably expects (1) to incur
debt to reimburse expenditures (including expenditures made within the last sixty (60) days)
temporarily advanced from funds of the City, such expenditures to be made to pay the cost, or a
portion of the cost, of the foregoing improvement and (2) that the maximum principal amount of
debt to be issued by the City for the foregoing improvement including for reimbursement
purposes is $ 1,165,000 and an Authorized Representative is authorized to advance money of the

City for payment of such costs.

(6) Section 5 of this Order takes effect when approved by the City Council. Sections 1, 2, 3 and
4 of this Order take effect when approved by the City Council initially for the purpose of
submitting the following question of ratification of the borrowing authorization to the voters of
the City at the municipal election to be held on November 7, 2017 in substantially the following

form:

“Do you favor borrowing money as authorized by City Council Order No.17-144
to provide an amount not to exceed $1,165,000 to pay costs of capital
expenditures for the reconstruction, renovation, repair and improvement of City
streets, sidewalks and related facilities throughout the City? (Voter approval of
the borrowed amount will not require an increase in City taxes because the costs
of repaying the borrowed amount will be paid from tax increment finance district

(TIF) revenues.)”

If such question is answered in the affirmative by a majority of the voters voting thereon at such
November 7, 2017 election, then Sections 1, 2, 3 and 4 of this Order take effect for all purposes

set forth in this Order.

Motion for passage of order 17-145.

By: Elliott Second by: Blodgett

Yeas: 8 ‘ '

Nays: 0

17-146 Mayor and Council | |

BE IT ORDERED, that $571,000 is hereby authorized for Central Garage capital improvement -
projects and equipment as follows: : :

Main Building Improvements $ 59,000

Heavy Equipment A $150,000

Vehicles ' $362,000

Motion to suspend the reading.

By: Wilson Second by: Grant
Yeas: 8

Nays: 0

BE IT FUTHER ORDERED, that $270,000 is hereby authorized for Hatch Hill capital
improvement projects and equipment as follows:
Pig launcher (leachate line) $ 12,000

Minutes 09/07/2017- Amended



Intermediate cover (engineering) $ S0,000

Scale house improvements $ 20,000
Bull dozer (replacement) $180,000
Roll offs $ 8,000

BE IT FUTHER ORDERED, that $300,000 is hereby authorized for Augusta Civic Center
capital improvement projects and equipment as follows: _

Equipment $ 25,000
Building renovations/improvements $ 215,000
Lower Parking Lot reclamation $ 60,000

Motion for passage of order 17-146.

By: Elliott Second by: Blodgett

Yeas: 8

Nays: 0

17-147 Mayor and Council
BE IT ORDERED, that $147,000 be and hereby is re-allocated from prior years’ capital

improvement projects and is appropriated for:

Alumni Track Hurdles $ 20,000
Park Benches $ 5,600
Pool Repairs $ 12,000
Fire Bunker Gear $ 75,000
Code Enforcement software $ 34,400

Motion for passage of order 17-147.

By: Blodgett Second by: Elliott

Yeas: 8

Nays: 0

COMMUNICATIONS

Committee Reports
City Manager’s Report

Motion to adjourn at 8:10pm.

By: Alexander Second by: Elliott
Yeas: 8 "

Nays: 0

Respectfully submitted,

Roberta L. Fogg, City Clerk

September 7, 2017

10
Minutes 09/07/2017- Amended



